

District 90 Business Meeting Dec. 5, 2023

Welcome- Serenity Prayer- Attendance: DCM/New Beginnings- Randy C., Treasurer/Camden- Jennifer R., Corrections/Henry Co.- Aaron M., Treatment- Erica B., Literature/Intergroup Liaison- Dave W., Accessibilities/8n8AA- Beth P., Grapevine- Chris W., CPC- Beth H., BTG- Gene V., Archives- Craig K., Geneseo- Ken M., Last Chance- Krista P.

Minutes Approval: Ken Motions, Erica 2nd, Nov. Minutes Approved

Officer Reports:

- **DCM:** Randy C.- Hello Everyone Welcome to the new line up of District 90. For those who were newly elected last month I just want to let you know it's ok not to have any report. I registered everyone but Dave with NIA 20. I need address. (got it) The winter assembly is this Sat. and I will forward info on how to register for ZOOM when I get it, probably Thurs. They will be doing Elections so the officers and chairs may be changing so I will get you any new contact info then. I emailed everyone some questions from the Literature committee regarding changing the book. We should voice our opinion just to make sure we overpower anyone who would like to change it.

- **Alt. DCM:** Absent

- **Treasurer:** Jennifer R.- Beginning Balance: \$1,925.12, Deposits: \$50.00, Debits: \$0.00, Set Aside Monies (debit) \$249.59, New Balance/Available Funds: \$1,725.53, Savings/Prudent Reserve: \$449.48. Gene noted it has been difficult to switch from him to Jennifer but it should be completed by next month.

- **Secretary:** OPEN

Committee Reports:

- **Corrections:** Aaron M.- RI - still hard to get approvals, 3 men 2 women. Thurs. is the only available night for AA. E. Moline - working on a possible speaker meeting, explained BTG. Life Skills – doing well, having a turn around.

- **Treatment:** Erica B.- Contacted Riverside, Rosecrance, and Top of the World Ranch. Riverside was glad to hear from us and ready to start ASAP. Note for the Detox – FLU/COVID/TB are required. Still playing phone tag with Top of the World.

- **PI:** OPEN

- **Literature:** Dave W.- There are still old stye books available.

- **Accessibilities:** Beth P.- Looking forward to getting more information from Area and really getting started.

- **Grapevine:** Chris W.- Purchased a GV subscription.

- **CPC:** Beth H.- Contacted D9 CPC. Got the CPC Workbook/Kit. Planning to start with Augustana College.

- **BTG:** Gene V.- No Report.

- **Archives:** Craig K.- Going to get everything from Aaron.
- **Intergroup Liaison:** Dave W.- Balance was a positive \$160.19. Renewed the lease for 3yrs. Event Date April 13th. New Office Manager was hired, start date to be announced. Looking for Phone Volunteer Monday mornings. Event Chair was filled by Rebecca N. from 3 Legacies. D9 Liaison was filled by Amber J.

GSR Reports:

- **Geneseo:** Ken M. Great Attendance, Speaker Dec. 22.
- **Last Chance:** Krista P. Attendance Steady. Potluck/Speaker 3rd Friday at 5:30p, ugly sweater contest. Christmas Dinner at 3pm.
- **Henry Co.:** Aaron M.- Sat the 16th Potluck/Speaker “T” will be the Speaker. Elections last month, started a “Pink Can.”
- **Camden:** Jennifer R.- Open all day NYD, with meetings at 11a & 7p. Speaker Jan. 6th. Started a “Pink Can.”
- **New Beginnings:** Randy C.- Hello Everyone, the Meeting times are Monday at 6:30pm. Wednesday at 8pm, and Saturday at 2pm is the Primary Purpose Big Book Study. If you are available, please stop in and share your experience, strength and hope, they could really use the outside influence.
- **8n8AA:** Beth P.- Business Meeting this Friday. No Dec. Speaker. Attendance has been up and down.

Old Business:

- Treatment Workshop – Date set for Feb. 3 or 10, pending Last Chance Approval.

New Business:

- Year End Money Distribution – Set Aside \$700 for Picnic. Bring Corrections/Treatment Set Aside up to \$300. Set Aside \$150 for Treatment Workshop. Purchase (2) GV for Riverside, Erica will confirm proper address.

Gene motions to adjourn, Erica seconds. Meeting Adjourned.

Next Meeting: January 9, 2023 at 6pm via Zoom.